*APTIV:

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046 . . Eric Jun
Engineering Program Leader

E-Mail: eric.j.jun@aptiv.com

Phone: +1 7654808359
Confidentiality Request of internal photos

Date: 22 Feb 2024

Request for long term confidentiality of the Internal photos for our short range radar sensor

with FCC ID: L2ZCQFLR4PS

Dear Sirs,

We Aptiv Services US, LLC would like to kindly ask you for a long term confidentiality of the internal photos
from our short range radar sensor due to following reasons:

Our radar sensors are fully laser welded and cannot be opened and accessed by public persons. None of the
public manuals include internal photos.

In case of failures the sensors can only be maintained/replaced by professional designated technicians
trained and working at appointed OEM car shops.

L2CQFLR4PS sensor is using a special Aptiv developed technology which we would like to protect from
competitors.

Please see also the enclosed NDA

Yours Sincerely

Digitally signed by Eric Jun
Date: 2024.02.23 11:36:31
-05'00'
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